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Patrick Nelson

TO: Mrs. Monica Nelson

FROM: Michael Szolowicz

DATE: March 5, 2014

RE: 2014 IRHS Graduation Fireworks Display

| am recommending that the Ironwood Ridge High School graduating class of 2014 be given approval
from the Amphitheater School District for a fireworks display at the end of the graduation ceremony
May 20, 2014.

Ironwood Ridge High School is contracting with Fireworks Productions of Arizona for an
approximately two-minute long display featuring 66 total aerial effects. This company and display is
the same as our sister school Canyon del Oro High School has featured at their graduation ceremonies

in recent years.

The Oro Valley Fire Marshall, William Loesche, has already reviewed and approved the plan.
Fireworks Productions of Arizona is responsible for obtaining all needed town permits.

I make this recommendation for a fireworks display with the contingencies that all approval
requirements are obtained, legally sound, and all safety regulations are strictly met.

Thank you for your consideration.

CC: Patrick Nelson
Margaret Harris
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